TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Donations
DATE: March 21, 2017

The following donations have been presented to the Tupelo Public
School District. At this time, we request that the Tupelo Public
School District Board of Trustees acknowledge and accept these
donations on behalf of the schools listed below.

Donation # 2016-2017 - 044

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

$10

Just Give — Capella University
None

Joyner

Kim Foster

Donation # 2016-2017 - 045

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

$1,044.89

Girls Basketball Boosters
Girls Basketball

THS Athletic

Eddie Moore

Donation # 2016-2017 - 046

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

$45.14

Pel Industries

Golden Wave merchandise (sold)
THS

Tammy Wheeler

Donation # 2016-2017 - 047

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

2003 Acura NDX V6-4Door $4,100
Pat Caldwell

Career Center

THS Career Center

Evet Topp

Donation # 2016-2017 - 048

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

240 copies of Very Washington, DC

Diana Hollingsworth Gessler

Band Students — author wanted the students
to have a copy of her book about Washington,
DC

THS

Tammy Wheeler




Donation # 2016-2017 - 049

Description: $3,845.97

Given By: Girls Basketball Boosters
Purpose: Girls Basketball

Site: THS Athletic

Presented By: Eddie Moore



